
 
 

 

 

Annex 8 

Public redacted 

ICC-01/14-01/21-715-Anx8-Red 07-03-2024 1/2 T



1

From: Trial Chamber VI Communications

Sent: 23 February 2023 12:50

To: OTP CAR IIA Communications; D33 Said Defence Team; Said LRV Team OPCV

Cc: Trial Chamber VI Communications; Chamber Decisions Communication

Subject: RE: 230223 - Provision of information in relation to P-1339

Dear Prosecution,  

 

Thank you for your email.  

 

In line with its earlier email decision (dated 7 September 2022, at 09:35), as the relevant documents are now 

available to all Parties and participants, the Chamber confirms that the timeline for responses to ICC-01/14-01/21-

582-Conf, filed on 13 January 2023, will begin to run from today.  

 

Kind regards,  

Trial Chamber VI 

 

From:  

Sent: 23 February 2023 12:21 

To: Trial Chamber VI Communications 

Cc: OTP CAR IIA Communications  D33 Said Defence Team 

 Said LRV Team OPCV 

Subject: 230223 - Provision of information in relation to P-1339 

 

Dear Trial Chamber VI, 
 
The Prosecution writes in relation to the Prosecution’s eighth request to introduce prior recorded testimony 
pursuant to rule 68(3) and to include 22 items relating to P-1339 to the List of Evidence, ICC-01/14-01/21-
582-Conf, which was filed on 13 January 2013.   
 
On 7 September 2022, the Chamber ordered that the deadline for responses to any rule 68 motion in respect of 
P-1399 would not run until the Prosecution confirmed by email that all related materials were made available. 
See Email from Trial Chamber V Communications, 7 September 2022, at 09:35.  
 
The Common Legal Representative has already indicated that she does not intend to submit a response to ICC-
01/14-01/21-582-Conf. See Email from Common Legal Representative, 26 January 2023, at 15:41.   
 
The Prosecution hereby informs the Chamber that all trial transcripts and related items are now available to all 
Parties and Participants, thus triggering the Defence’s response deadline.  
 
Best regards, 
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